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Frem:
To: "rvernegftc.gov'” <mvem e pov
Dats: Woad, Oct 11, 2000 922 pM
Subject: FyW: HER intarpretation

Thanks for your response. As a follow-up, it 3ppears thal shareholders of
both & and B will have a fillng obdlgation as hey will acquirg in excass of
$15 millisn of C's voting securities, and will rot be able to take advantage
of the investiment only exemplion.  YWould C have o fite as an scguired
persan (since 302,41 would not be applicable) and if so how would that wark
since it iz not yet in existence? Thanks.
FATHAG. A or B Sudeon Foce

> —-Orlginal Messane-----

= From: # # ML BL (R Fea sl Fo

> Sent onay, Gctober 03, 2000 11:23 Al

= To: m\" Bati ChammgAnni Tido

*Ce tpowED.
TFcaTams AAL A

= Bubjact: inlerpretation Cex T ’

>

= Hi Mike - I'would appreciate your guidance on the following fact pattern:

- olwioe

> Facis: A and B wish to engage it a business combination. A will be

= merged with and into B and shareholdars of A and B will be given shares of

= { - lhe consolidated entity. Neither A nor B are $100 million persons, but

= G will Nave in exsass of $100 after the consohdation.

-

> |ssue: | believe there would be ne filing obligation for the

> ponsofidation as there is no $100 person. Assuming howevar, that

= shareholders of A and B are $10 mAllon persons, and Ihe investmeant only

» exemption is not available, would sharahelders of A and or B have a filing

= nbdigation in their apguisition of shares of &7

>

> Thanks. ,

L
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